
Victorian Commission for 
Gambling and Liquor Regulation 

19 August ·2020 

Mr Richard Murphy 
Partner, MinterEllison 
Level 23, Rialto Towers 
525 Collins St 
Melbourne VIC 3001 

Dear Mr Murphy 

Section 26 Notice - Request for information 

VCG.0001.0002.3400 

'Ii:~ ... ,· 

Level 3. 12 Shelley Street. Richmond VIC 312 
GPO Box 1988, Melbourne VIC 3001 
T: 1300 182 457 
www.vcglr.vic.gov.au 

Our ref: CF /161788-1 

In accordance with section 26 of the Casino Control Act 1991, and in furtherance of the 
Commission's functions outlined in section 9 of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and 
Liquor Regulation Act 2011 and section 141 of the Casino Control Act 1991, I, as a delegate 
of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation (VCGLR), require your 
clients (Crown Melbourne Ltd and Crown Resorts Ltd (together Crown)) to provide the 
following information and records to the VCGLR in relation to the China investigation: 

a. a copy of the second addendum to the Expert Report of Professor Margaret Lewis, 

dated 6 May 2020; and 

b. a copy of the third Expert Report of Associate Professor Andrew Godwin, dated 27 

March 2020. 

Crown is required to provide this information by 5pm on 21 August 2020. 

Please produce these documents via email to 

Please contact me on - if you have any queries. 

Y ou,cerely 

Adam Ockwell 
Director Compliance 

Cc: Joshua Preston. Chief Legal Officer. Crown Resorts Ltd 

"?ORIA. 


